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NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE:  September 13, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Mike Dent
SUBJECT: Resolution approving execution of a renewal Agreement with the Regents

of The University of California on behalf of its Davis campus UC Davis
Extension for the provision of consultation and program implementation
for the Nevada County Child Protective Services Department in the
maximum amount of $30,000 for the term of August 1, 2016 through June
30, 2017.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution.

FUNDING: Costs will be funded through available State and Federal sources and department
realignment dollars. Services are included in the Department’s FY 2016/17 budget. There are no
county general fund dollars required in the Agreement.

BACKGROUND:

This renewal Agreement will providel5-20 days of consultation covering program
implementation, as well as policy implementation and revision support to Nevada County Child
Welfare Social Workers, Supervisors and Program Manager. The areas of focus include primary
roles and responsibilities of child welfare social workers as they relate to Safety Organized
Practice Strategies, Leadership Development, Resource Family Approval Process Strategies, and
other topics as identified. Support to develop and revise up to 10 Policy and Procedure documents
will also be provided under this Agreement.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Mike Dent, Director of Social Services



